Hull History Centre: Gibson and Bishop, fruit importers, records

C DBGB Gibson and Bishop, fruit importers, records 1957-1968
Accession number: 16/15

Historical Background: Gibson, Bishop and Co., fruit importers were first listed in the trade
directory in 1897 at 10 1/2 Humber Dock Street, at the junction with Humber Street, and at
the heart of Hull's Fruit Market. In 1924 the business was incorporated. With the proposed
development of the Humber Street area, along with other businesses, Gibson Bishop & Co.
moved to Priory Park in 2009. 2015 saw the business dissolved.

Custodial history: Found in the Gibson Bishop building on Humber Dock Street by the the
new occupiers.

Description: Purchase ledgers

Extent: 3 volumes

Related material: Building plans can be accessed through the street index in the
searchroom, while at C DPD/6/397 there are records relating to a tenenacy agreement

between Gibson, Bishop and Co. and the North Eastern Railway from 1945-1949.

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

C DBGB/1 Gibson and Bishop financial records 1957-1968
3 volumes

C DBGB/1/1 Purchase ledger 4 Sep 1957-
Gives the date, what the goods are, where they are 31 Dec 1960

from and the ship they came in on, the consigner along
with the price and the rate

1 volume
C DBGB/1/2 Purchase ledger 2 Jan 1961-
1 volume 18 Aug 1964
C DBGB/1/3 Purchase ledger 17 Aug 1967-
1 volume 10 Jul 1968
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